The Driveviey,

Ottewa, Apr.12,1924.

e ALERE FLAMMAN.
SOFMCGILL UNIVERSITY,
e

Col. W. Bovey,
Sec. to the Principsl of "MeGill University.
Montresl.

l. Bovey:-

Mr. McLennen hes probebly informed you that we &re
requesting & representetive from the University to reply to
our toest to "0l1ld !MeGill" at our bsnauet on Apr. 28th. &t the

Chatesu Leurier &t 7.P.'. He has suggested to you the

™

of Dr. Msrtin &nd Dr. Lescock, as Dr. Chipmsn has &nswered
regretting his ins»ility to ettend. We &re very anxious to have
a very good spesker representing the University &nd would suggest
if you fail to get either of the above men that you sccept our
yourself. yssure you that the Executive would be
to see you there. ¥indly give this matter your

ete attention end reply to the above address.

With best wishes,

Yours very sincerely,
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